From:

Ario Wirawan

To: Antonio Vilches; Andromeda Lyrandrita
Subject: FW: Southern Kalimantan Kick Off 2024
Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 14:25:17
FYI

Regards,

Ario Wirawan

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15" Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620, Mobile: +62 811 837 147

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 » WhatsApp : 0811 5500 228
Facebook « LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Della Vita Loka Sushadi <della.v.l.sushadi@trakindo.co.id>

FORWARD®

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:08 AM
Subject: RE: Southern Kalimantan Kick Off 2024

Dear Trakindo Winning Team,

We have pleasure in enclosing an invitation to our Southern Kalimantan Kick Off Meeting 2024
Which will take place on 29-30 January 2024.

Time
Venue

Dress Code

:08.00 - 17.00 WITA
: Rattan Inn Banjarmasin

: Day — 1 Batik

Day — 2 Polo Shirt (will be distributed by committee)

Detail agenda as follows:

Agenda, 1st Day
Start | Finish | Duration Description PIC
08:30 | 08:40 00:10 Safety Induction Team Safety
08:40 | 08:55 00:15 GM Southern Kalimantan Faisal Kusuma
08:55 | 09:40 00:45 | Area Finance Doddy Cahyono
09:40 | 09:55 00:15 Coffee Break ALL
09:55 | 10:40 00:45 GOM Tanjung Budiyono
10:40 | 11:25 00:45 GOM Banjarmasin Bambang Fadjar Rianto
11:25 | 12:10 00:45 RM Banjarmasin Edy Muhery
12:10 | 13:10 01:00 Lunch ALL
13:10 | 13:55 00:45 Area PS Sales Manager Hengki Yulipri
13:55 | 14:40 00:45 Area PP Sales Manager Gordon Pangaribuan
14:40 | 15:25 00:45 Area Rental Sales Haris Junaidi
15:25 | 16:10 00:45 Area PWS Sales Nuzula Sakti Ramadhan
16:10 | 16:25 00:15 Coffee Break ALL
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16:25 | 16:40 00:15 Closing 1st Day

Faisal Kusuma

18.00 | 21.00 Diner and Celeberation for 2023
Agenda, 2nd Day
Start | Finish | Duration Description PIC
08:00 | 08:15 | 00:15 Opening 2nd day Faisal Kusuma
08:15 | 08:30 | 00:30 Chief Operating Officer Simon Lawton
09:00 | 09:30 | 00:30 Area Product Support Indrasuara LS Si'lang
09:30 | 10:00 | 00:30 Area Parts Muhibullah
10:00 | 10:15 | 00:15 Coffee Break ALL
10:15 | 10:45 | 00:30 Area Service Kasmadi
10:45 | 11:15 | 00:30 Area EM Muhammad Hilal
11:15 | 11:45 | 00:30 Area HR Andy Wahyu Budy Arto
11:45 | 1215 | 00:30 Area SHE Tri Mulyanto
12:15 ] 13:00 | 01:00 Lunch ALL
13:00 | 13:45 | 00:45 RIHO Martin W / Ario W
13:45| 14:30 | 00:45 CIHO Rozy A
14:30 | 15:00 | 00:30 PWS Erwin M/T Syahrial
15:00 | 15:15 | 00:15 Coffee Break ALL
15:15 | 15:45 | 00:30 RUE Ivanlie
15:45 1 16:15 | 00:30 Legal Hilman/Hifni
16:15 | 16:45 | 00:30 Digital Pandriya
16:45 | 17:00 | 00:15 Closing 2nd day Faisal Kusuma
Thank You
Best Regards,

Della Vita Loka Sushadi

PT Trakindo Utama

Banjarmasin Branch

JI. A.Yani, KM. 16,4 Kec. Gambut

Kab. Banjar, Kalimantan Selatan, Indonesia

Ext. 6793 « Mobile: 0822 9396 8538
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook * LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

From: Faisal Kusuma <sfaisal@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:33 PM

To: Simon Lawton; Martin Williams; Ario Wirawan; Rozy Andrianto; Ivanlie; Erwin Muljosantoso; T
Syahrial; Fourina Yudhasari; Ronny Novriana; Budiyono; Bambang F Rianto; Edy Muhery; Gordon
Pangaribuan; Hengki Yulipri; Haris Junaidi; Nuzula Sakti Ramadhan; Andy Wahyu Budyarto; Danang Aji
Suroso; Indrasuara LS Si'lang; Muhammad Hilal; Totok Tri Safari; Muhibbullah; Kasmadi; Tri Mulyanto;
Doddy Agung Cahyono; Prasetyo H Kurniawan; Muhammad Arief Firdaus; Yulianto Susanto; Putra

Ariyadi; Steven Tamalonggehe; | Nengah Sumantra; Budianto Pasapan; Selamat M Sigalingging; Rulyana
Mauludy Rahman; Eko Deddy Setiawan; Sandra Aditya Rachman; Fery Irawan

Cc: Della Vita Loka Sushadi
Subject: Southern Kalimantan Kick Off 2024
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When: Monday, 29 January 2024 08:00 to Tuesday, 30 January 2024 17:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur,

Singapore.

Where: Rattan Inn (JI. A Yani km 5.7, Banjarmasin South Kalimantan 70248, Indonesia)

Dear Trakindo Winning Team,

We have pleasure in enclosing an invitation to our Southern Kalimantan Kick Off Meeting

2024

Which will take place on 29-30 January 2024.
Time : 08.00 — 17.00 WITA

Venue : Rattan Inn Banjarmasin

Detail agenda as follows:

Agenda, 1st Day

Start | Finish | Duration Description PIC

08:30 | 08:40 00:10 Safety Induction Team Safety
08:40 | 08:55 00:15 GM Southern Kalimantan Faisal Kusuma
08:55 [ 09:40 00:45 Area Finance Doddy Cahyono
09:40 | 09:55 00:15 Coffee Break ALL

09:55 | 10:40 00:45 GOM Tanjung Budiyono

10:40 | 11:25 00:45 GOM Banjarmasin Bambang Fadjar Rianto
11:25 | 12:10 00:45 RM Banjarmasin Edy Muhery
1210 | 13:10 01:00 Lunch ALL

13:10 | 13:55 00:45 | Area PS Sales Manager Hengki Yulipri
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

08:30 | 08:45 00:15 Opening 2nd day Faisal Kusuma
08:45 [ 09:15 00:30 Chief Operating Officer Simon Lawton
09:15 | 09:45 00:30 Area Product Support Indrasuara LS Si'lang
09:45 | 10:00 00:15 Coffee Break ALL

10:00 | 10:30 00:30 Area Parts Muhibullah
10:30 | 11:00 00:30 Area Service Kasmadi

11:00 | 11:30 00:30 Area EM Muhammad Hilal
11:30 | 12:00 00:30 Area HR Andy Wahyu Budy Arto
12:00 | 13:00 01:00 Lunch ALL

13:00 | 13:30 00:30 Area SHE Tri Mulyanto
13:30 | 14:15 00:45 RIHO Martin W / Ario W
14:15 | 15:00 00:45 CIHO Rozy A

15:00 | 15:15 00:15 Coffee Break ALL

15:15 | 15:45 00:30 PWS Erwin M/T Syahrial
15:45 | 16:15 00:30 RUE lvanlie

16:15 | 16:30 00:15 Closing 2nd day Faisal Kusuma

P.S




For attendance and accommodation for participants from outside Banjarmasin, please contact
Della Vita.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 473 886 235 435
Passcode: ehJNz4
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options
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